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THIRD SEMESTER B.Com. DEGREE EXAM]NATION MBER 2016
(CUCBCSS——UG) G

: Core Course
‘COMMERCE
BCM 3B 03—BUSINESS REGULATIONS FACTORY

. Maxzimum : 80 Marks
Time - Three Hours :
Part A

Answer all guestions.
Each question carries 1 mark.

1. Choose i:he correct answer: -
1 T-heCﬂntractActof1872wa$ enacted on :

(a) 25% April, 1872. - (b) 25t may, 1872.
(¢) 25% June, 1872. /Hd) None of the above.
2 The person who is making the proposal is called : 4
Na) Promiser. _ =(b) . Promlsee.
(c) Proposer. * (d) None of the above
3 Reciprocal contracts means: SR
(a) Oneside cnntmcts . p \(b) Bilateral contracts
(¢) Trilateral contracts. (d None of the above
4 Which of the following is not a consumer ? _
“Na) Insurance company. (b) ,Aqlicensee to run a phone.
() Alotteryticketholder. ~ (d) All of the above.
5 MCA'iegisanexampleof: . :
\ (a) Quick Heal. L R Agbieuad
© Virus. . ' (d') None of the above.
IL Fill in the blanks : , e e

s Anagreenmntmadebyalmmls v et L1 L
s (‘*7 Udnemﬂmmakesammw ,
. "“d’sdeﬁnedmsecﬁm—é\—ofﬂlemdmnconmm
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contract in which a person perform the promise or discharge

w,uﬂi

kagwnas-\__

o 4
The contract W
the liability of

fiware is other wis€ ;
Malicious 80 (10x1=10 marks)

Part B (Short Answer Questions)

Answer anY eight questions.
Each question carries 2 marks.

Define contract.
Define bailment. : e L
What is an acceptance ? : : S S 3 -
Whatdoyoumeanbywarrant}’?rf@};
What do you mean by oonhngent gOOdS 2
What do you know about unduemﬂuence,?_'
Whatisadigitalsignz‘tm? -
What is the right of lien?

‘Whatdoyoumeanbyﬁlturegoods‘?

Write a note on agreexment ? : ;
(8 x 2 = 16 marks)

Part C
Answer any six quesﬁbns. ;
Each question carries 4 marks.

‘What are the various elements of a contract ?

When does an offer come to aﬁeﬁd 73

Examine the essential features of a contract of guarantee.,
Write a note on Caveat Emptor, (cc &7 r—eat MRt
Differentiate the sale and agreement to sell.

Examine the offences ang penalties under IT Act, 2000
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Partp
Ama@twoqm&
Y mewmmm@mw?
30 Examine the provisions of IT Act 2000, with respect 20 TBLEn Feortifims oo o
5 31 What do you know about delivery of goods ? Disenss vaTio0S THES Iigarding delivery o 2,

by the seller to the buyer:
e —

2x15=50 maris
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(Multiple Choice Questions g, SDE C

\/—- -
’ Maximum : 20 Marks

Time : 15 I;ﬁnutes . Total No. of Questiong + 20
. - 4_,__’——"*

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CANDIDATE
ms Quesﬁon Paper ca;'ries ‘Multiple Choice Quesﬁom from 1 to 20.
The candidate should check that the question paper supplied to him/her contains all the
20 questions in serial order.
Each question is provided with choices (A), (B), (C) and (D) having one correct answer.
Choose the correct answer and enter it in the main answer-book.
The MCQ queStion paper will be supplied after the completion of the descriptive

" examination.
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1. The provisions of Consumer (B
) SE31'Vice

(A) Goods.

o \( ‘ '
(C) Goods or service. D) GOOds and semces

ncies 1nclude Bl % T
o ‘f,\i“u

‘ e
2. Consumer disputes 1'edressalfalg

(A) District Forum. (B) State Comm1sswn

(C) National Commission- D) All ofthe above R 7 ey

ume
Which relief can be obtamed by gons e from Commlsslon ?--

(A) To remove defects from goods

(B) = Not to offer the hazdrdous go_ods fOr sale.

(C) To stop manufactunng of hazardous goods
\(D) All of the above ‘ g e it :",:" Bk By 5
4. The Informatlon Technology Act Shall not apply to o s S

(A) A negotlable instrument other than a cheque
(B) A power ofattorney o oG AT e e e TR L
“C) Any contract for the sale of lmmovable property o : :

@) Allofthe above, y BB TR SO g

5, Any person who on behalf of another on OIS, At (ST T
person receives, stores or tr SLat i SR aes L :
IT Act, known as : 7T Priensmits a message s, under the

C)(A) Intermediary. . l - (1_.3)' Originator’s-agent.f ) :
(C) Addressee. G (D) Ke)tlfolder"

6. Liability of the surety is .
\ (A) Coextenswe with the p”nClpa] debtor; T
(B) -
Primary with the Principg) debtor

(C) | Secondaryto the Prin
(D‘ AII Of these

clpal debtor
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7. The delivery of goods by one person to another 55 , security fF the repayment of a debt is known

as a

(A) Bailment. ® Hypothecatlon ;
K(C) Pledge. _ (D) Mort.gage N _‘ i
8. Which of the followmg persons does not have 5 ”lght A general herx gt | £t
$T3(A) * Bankers. B Wharﬁngers. yog
(C) Finder of goods. i (D) Factors T pohcy brokers. .’ s *
9. Out of following, thch 1s/are duty of a bailee ?
(A) To take care. el \(B) T, take st nable care. ..y ,
(C) Tosell the goods. o (D). T retam thego ods | L S
10. A person appomted to contract on behalf of allOther personxs known il a/an e e
() Prieden, e \(B) Agent - sool
(C) Independeht contraétor. X (D) Sel'vant e : ’;:_:;:f e %
11. The term possessxon of goods’ means: [ L \ sl ol : gy g
(A) O_wnersh.ip of goods.. \(B) Custody of goods. e '
©) BOtI;.(A) and (B) e ~_ (D) - None of these. 3 “’;fi’f’ M

12." The goods which are to be produced by the seller aﬁer the com‘fract of sale is made are known as =

(A) Contmgent goods (B) Unascertamedgoods ik g
4 \(C) Future goods. (D) Nomeof the above, . . - e LR
A Sale of Goods under the Sale of Goods Act, 1930 mcludés o R L

(A) A jus in personam.

¥ () Both (A) and (B).

14 A stxpulatlon ina oontract may be
7Q(A) Condition.
: ‘(C) ; hNeither (A) and (B),
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20.

4 | » |
: | D 12353-A

Act has b
e of e ten deﬁned as a stipulation :

. s e h sal
A ‘Condition’ under the rpose of the Contra s '. : _

u
Collateral to the main

(A) i
c

(B) Main purpose of contra
purpose of the con tr act,

\(C) Essential to the main | e

(D) All of the above. b
Where the seller appoints his p rspirlo ld at the auctlon sale w1thout 1nforrmng to bldder it is

3 z

called as : : o : : : -
ared biddi »;\(B) Pretend: b dd
(A) Prepared bidding. end:bi mg
D) Both (A) anid (0)

(C) Power bidding.
In contract through sea route, where the Seller has to put the goods on board a Shlp at hlS own

s:
expenses, the contract is known &

(A) CIF contract.
(C) Board obhgatory contract

~—(A) Suit for damages

©) Quantum meruit.

d‘

(A) Quantum meruit. (B) Resc1ssmn

BZC) Specific performance.

When a person has done some work under a contract and
then the party who performed the work can clalm remun

(D) InJunctlon ‘. T s

the other party repudlates the contract
eratlon for the work done ThlS is ba.sed

onthepnnc:pleof ’ R R R R i
“™N(B) . Quantum meruit, . oGSl e

(A) Réscission. - ~(B) Quantu |

(D) . Specific performance, e

(C) Injunction. A
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